Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 4:47 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: 16th Reminder - Outstanding cases still awaiting finalisation
Attachments: Revised Estimate.pdf

Dear Celine,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of COR $1,400.00.

Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel : 63161131 /63161151 || Fax:63167050

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 5:42 PM

To: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 16th Reminder - Outstanding cases still awaiting finalisation

Dear Miss Heng,
“Without Prejudice”
Attached marked estimate for vehicle GBG 1292G .

We recommend cost of repair of Lump Sum $1,400.00 with 3 days of repair, subject to our Principal approval.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 11 March 2023 2:06 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher
Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: 16th Reminder - Outstanding cases still awaiting finalisation

Importance: High




Dear Taufikh,
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.

Despite having sent several email reminders, we are still awaiting the finalisation for the following cases below, we
appreciate that immediate action be taken in this matter.

(Third Party Claim)

1) Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SJA3742Z & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21010605/ea3)
2) Accident Involving GBL1789P & GBF7739B On 26/06/2022

3) Accident Involving SKA609J & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22009918/pa3)

4) Accident Involving GBG1292G & YM9786S On 12/08/2022

5) Accident Involving GBG6469G & GBL6708R On 16/04/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22003689/pa3)

6) Accident Involving SNC3795M & SNB4463U On 23/04/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22003812/pa3)

7) Accident Involving GBG8143H & SMD3030T On 25/08/2021 (LKK Ref: CC4/A1G21008967/es3)

8) Accident Involving SNH2124E & SHF220E On 13/11/2022

9) Accident Involving SCK7118E & GBD1815P On 04/01/2023

10) Accident Involving GBG9808S & SMM5788E On 06/08/2022
11) Accident Involving WD5377L & XD5737U On 04/02/2023

(Own Damage Claim)

1) SMP2702G (DOA: 07/06/2022)
2) GBJ5917X (DOA: 20/05/2022)

3) GBE7502Y (DOA: 14/10/2022)

4) GBL4493Y (DOA: 17/10/2022)

5) YN3148T (DOA: 04/11/2022)

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 3:43 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@I|kkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@|lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: 15th Reminder - Outstanding cases still awaiting finalisation

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

1) Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SIA37427 & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G21010605/ea3)
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

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 10:14 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 14th Reminder - Outstanding cases still awaiting finalisation

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

3) Accident Involving SKA609J & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22009918/pa3)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 3:21 PM

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

Subject: 13th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

Importance: High

Dear Taufikh,
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
Kindly assist to finalise for the following cases below:-

(Third Party Claim)

1) Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SIA37427 & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/AlIG21010605/ea3)
2) Accident Involving GBL1789P & GBF7739B On 26/06/2022

3) Accident Involving SKA609J) & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22009918/pa3)

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
Tel : 63161131 /63161151 || Fax: 63167050

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 4:22 PM

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
Subject: 12th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation
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

Sent: Saturday, 18 February 2023 2:31 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@I|kkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 11th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

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

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 10:56 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>;
'xinyu@lkkauto.com' <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: 10th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 2:15 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@I|kkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>;
'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@|lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>;
'xinyu@lkkauto.com' <xinyu@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: 9th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

Dear Taufikh,
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
Please help to check and finalise for the following outstanding cases below:-

(Third Party Claim)
1) Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SJA37427 & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G21010605/ea3)
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
6) Accident Involving SNC3795M & SNB4463U On 23/04/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22003812/pa3)
7) Accident Involving GBG8143H & SMD3030T On 25/08/2021 (LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21008967/es3)
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

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 1:11 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 4:41 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: 8th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation
Importance: High

8th REMINDER

Dear Taufikh,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.

As per our previous emails, we are still awaiting the finalisation for the following outstanding cases below:-
We seek your kind understanding in reverting soonest as insured has been requesting for updates repetitively.
(Third Party Claim)

1) Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SJIA3742Z & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21010605/ea3)
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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 5:46 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-

a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: 7th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

7th REMINDER

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

Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 2:44 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: 6th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

6" REMINDER

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

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Accident Involving SNB3098Y & SJA3742Z & Others On 14/10/2021 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21010605/ea3)
Accident Involving GBL1789P & GBF7739B On 26/06/2022

Accident Involving SKA609J & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22009918/pa3)

Accident Involving GBG1292G & YM9786S On 12/08/2022

Accident Involving GBG6469G & GBL6708R On 16/04/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22003689/pa3)
Accident Involving SNC3795M & SNB4463U On 23/04/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22003812/pa3)
Accident Involving GBG8143H & SMD3030T On 25/08/2021 (LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21008967/es3)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 11:10 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: 5th Reminder - URGENT! ; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation
Importance: High

5" REMINDER

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 11:45 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 4th Reminder; Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

Importance: High

4t REMINDER

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
3) Accident Involving SKA609) & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022 (LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22009918/pa3)
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

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 12:28 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-
a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Awaiting finalisation; Outstanding cases pending finalisation

Importance: High

REMINDER

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:07 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Outstanding cases pending finalisation

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

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 11:40 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-

d@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Outstanding cases for finalisation

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
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